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COUNTY LEGISLATURE

JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

MARY JO SPINO

CLERK OF THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE

415 East 12th Street
Kansas City, MO 64106

201 West Lexington, 2" Floor
Independence, MO 64050

April 12, 2024 — April 18, 2024

4-12-2024 Friday

4-15-2024 Monday

10:30 A.M.

2:35P.M.

2:40 P.M.

4-15-2024 Monday 3:00 P.M.

4-16-2024 Tuesday

4-17-2024 Wednesday 12:30 P.M. —
2:30 P.M.

NO MEETINGS —

NO ANTI-CRIME, BUDGET, DIVERSITY, EQUITY, &
INCLUSION, HOUSING & HOMELESSNESS, INTER-
GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS, LAND USE, PUBLIC WORKS,
RULES, VETERANS, OR 911 OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
MEETINGS

Health & Environment Committee Meeting —
Jackson County Courthouse, 415 East 12 Street,
2" Floor, Kansas City Legislative Assembly Area

The Health & Environment Committee will have a public
hearing.
Finance & Audit Committee Meeting —

Jackson County Courthouse, 415 East 12 Street,
2" Floor, Kansas City Legislative Assembly Area

Justice & Law Enforcement Committee Meeting —
Jackson County Courthouse, 415 East 12 Street,
2" Floor, Kansas City Legislative Assembly Area

LEGISLATIVE MEETING —
Jackson County Courthouse, 415 East 12 Street,
2" Floor, Kansas City Legislative Assembly Area

NO MEETINGS -

AFLAC Representative’s Meeting —

Jackson County Courthouse, 415 East 12 Street,
2" Floor, Kansas City Legislative Assembly Area
CANCELED




Posted: 4/10/2024 12:10 PM updated

4-18-2024 Thursday NO MEETINGS —

Persons with disabilities wishing to participate in the above meetings and who require reasonable
accommodation may call the County Clerk’s Office at 881-3242 or 1-800-735-2466 (Missouri Relay).
Forty-eight (48) hours’ notice is required. To put information on the Activity Calendar, please contact
the County Clerk’s Office by NOON Wednesday of each week.




IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

AN ORDINANCE renewing a conditional use permit (CUP) in District AG (Agricultural) for
a period of fifteen years to operate a 126-foot monopole of wireless communications,
subject to specified conditions, as to a 585 square foot tract.

ORDINANCE NO. 5843, April 15, 2024

BE IT ORDAINED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri as follows:

Section 1. A conditional use permit is hereby renewed for a period of fifteen years to
operate a 126-foot monopole of wireless communications, as to a 585 square foot tract,

commonly known as 11010 Milton Thompson Road, and legally described as follows:

Description: 13 foot by 45 foot Lease Area, situated in Lot 1A, Replat of Lot 1, Langsford Road,
a subdivision in Jackson County, Missouri, described as follows:

Commencing at the Southeast corner of the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of
Section 1, Township 47, Range 31, Jackson County, Missouri; thence North 02 degrees 11
minutes 58 seconds East along the East line of said Southwest Quarter Northwest Quarter, a
distance of 208.33 feet, to an existing 1/2 inch iron bar; thence North 78 degrees 51 minutes 20
seconds West, a distance of 127.67 feet to the Point of Beginning of said 13 foot by 45 foot Lease
Area; thence North 87 degrees 41 minutes 23 seconds West, a distance of 45.00 feet; thence
South 02 degrees 18 minutes 37 seconds west, a distance of 13.00 feet; thence South 87 degrees
41 minutes 23 seconds East, a distance of 45.00 feet; thence North 02 degrees 18 minutes 37
seconds East, a distance of 13.00 to the Point of Beginning.

Section 2. The conditional use permit granted by this Ordinance is subject to the following
conditions:

1. The commercial communication lattice tower shall not exceed a height of 126 feet as
measured from ground level.

2. The lattice tower shall be galvanized finish or painted gray or light blue unless other

standards are required by the Federal Aviation Agency.



3. The lattice tower shall only be illuminated if required by the Federal Communication
Commission and/or the Federal Aviation Agency.

4. Any antenna or tower that is not operated for a continuous period of twelve (12) months
shall be considered abandoned and the owner of such antenna/tower or property owner

shall remove the antenna or tower within 90 days.

Section 3. The Legislature, pursuant to the application of SBA Monarch Tower 1, LLC,
(CU-2024-249), requesting approval embodied in this Ordinance and with notice that the
Jackson County Plan Commission voted 5 to 0 to recommend APPROVAL of this
application in a public hearing on March 21, 2024, does adopt this Ordinance pursuant to
the Jackson County Charter authorizing the Legislature to exercise legislative power

pertaining to planning and zoning.



Effective Date: This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its signature by the

County Executive.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Bryan Covinghy
Bryan'Covinsky (Apr 10,2024 11702 CDT)
County Counselor
| hereby certify that the attached ordinance, Ordinance No. 5843 introduced on

April 15, 2024, was duly passed on , 2024 by the Jackson
County Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Nays

Yeas

Absent

Abstaining

This Ordinance is hereby transmitted to the County Executive for his signature.

Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature

Date

| hereby approve the attached Ordinance No. 5843.

Frank White, Jr., County Executive

Date



Jackson County, Missouri
Request for Legislative Action

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: SPONSOR:

To be completed by the County Counselor’s Office:

NUMBER: 9843 ASSIGNED MEETING DATE: 04/15/2024
STAFF CONTACT: Randy Diehl PHONE: 816-881-4577

EMAIL: rdiehl@jacksongov.org

DEPARTMENT: Public Works

TITLE: CU-2024-249 — SBA Monarch Tower |, LLC

SUMMARY:

Requesting the renewal of a Conditional Use Permit for the continual operation of a 126-foot
monopole for wireless communications in District AG (Agriculture) at 11010 S. Milton Thompson
Road.

Staff recommends approval because the change in zoning is consistent with the intent and
purpose of the County Plan and complies with the Unified Development Code requirements.

The Jackson County Plan Commission held a public hearing on March 21, 2024, and accepted
testimony pertaining to the rezoning request. The was no opposition to the request.
The Plan Commission voted 5 to 0 to recommend APPROVAL to the County Legislature.

FINANCIAL IMPACT: NO =
YES O

Amount Fund Department Line-ltem Detail

ACTION NEEDED: ZONING (UDC)

ATTACHMENT(S):



CU-2024-249
ATTACHMENT 1: PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
Description:

A 13 foot by 45 foot Lease Area, situated in Lot 1A, Replat of Lot 1, Langsford Road, a
subdivision in Jackson County, Missouri, described as follows:

Commencing at the Southeast corner of the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter
of Section 1, Township 47, Range 31, Jackson County, Missouri; thence North 02
degrees 11 minutes 58 seconds East along the East line of said Southwest Quarter
Northwest Quarter, a distance of 208.33 feet, to an existing 1/2 inch iron bar; thence
North 78 degrees 51 minutes 20 seconds West, a distance of 127.67 feet to the Point of
Beginning of said 13 foot by 45 foot Lease Area; thence North 87 degrees 41 minutes 23
seconds West, a distance of 45.00 feet; thence South 02 degrees 18 minutes 37
seconds west, a distance of 13.00 feet; thence South 87 degrees 41 minutes 23
seconds East, a distance of 45.00 feet; thence North 02 degrees 18 minutes 37 seconds
East, a distance of 13.00 to the Point of Beginning.



CU-2024-249
ATTACHMENT 2: ZONING SUPPORT DOCUMENTATION
Attachments

Plan Commission Public Hearing Summary from March 21, 2024
Staff Report

Zoning map of surrounding area

Names/Addresses of Surrounding Property Owners

Copy of letter to said property owners

Application

Aerial of Property

Site Plan

Langsford Yard, Replat



CU-2024-249
ATTACHMENT 3: LIST OF CONDITIONS

Condition Use Permit subject to the following Conditions:

1. The commercial communication lattice tower shall not exceed a height of 126
feet as measured from ground level.

2. The lattice tower shall be galvanized finish or painted gray or
light blue unless other standards are required by the Federal Aviation Agency.

3. The lattice tower shall only be illuminated if required by the
Federal Communication Commission and/or the Federal Aviation Agency.

4. Any antenna or tower that is not operated for a continuous
period of twelve (12) months shall be considered abandoned and the owner of such
antenna/tower or property owner shall remove the antenna or tower within 90 days.



Randy Diehl gave the staff report:

RE: CU-2024-249

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

SBA Monarch Tower I, LLC
11010 S. Milton Thompson Road
585 Square Feet

Renewal of a Conditional Use Permit for the continual operation of a
126-foot monopole for wireless communications.

Zoning Classification: District AG (Agricultural)

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

Comments:

County Plan:

The zoning on the parent tract is Agricultural. Use of the property is the
Southern Jackson County Fire Protection District Station 1.

This is a renewal of CU-2006-193 (Ordinance 3887) adopted by the
Jackson County Legislature, April 30, 2007. The permit was for a period
of 15 years subject to 9 conditions.

Five of those conditions from the original permit have been removed.
Two of the conditions were related to the actual construction of the tower.
The other three have been eliminated due to changes to the State
Statutes in 2016 limiting certain provisions by jurisdictional authorities.

Requiring screening
Providing space to local authorities
Limiting the duration of the permit

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Urban Development Tier (UDT).

Recommendation:

Staff recommends APPROVAL of CU-2024-249 subject to the following
conditions:

Conditions:

1. The commercial communication lattice tower shall not exceed a
height of 126 feet as measured from ground level.



2. The lattice tower shall be galvanized finish or painted gray or
light blue unless other standards are required by the Federal
Aviation Agency.

3. The lattice tower shall only be illuminated if required by the
Federal Communication Commission and/or the Federal Aviation
Agency.

4. Any antenna or tower that is not operated for a continuous
period of twelve (12) months shall be considered abandoned and

the owner of such antenna/tower or property owner shall remove
the antenna or tower within 90 days.

Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator

Mr. Antey: So, this is basically the same thing except for the changes in the State
Statutes limiting restrictions.

Mr. Diehl: Yes

Mr. Antey: Are there any other questions for Randy?

There were none.

Mr. Antey: Is the applicant here?

Roland Hooker: | work for SBA.

Mr. Antey: do you have anything to add to the report?

Mr. Hooker: No, It’s just as he said.

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone else who is in favor of this application?
There were none.

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone who is opposed or has questions regarding this
application?

There were none.



Motion to take under advisement.

Mr. Crawford moved to take under advisement. Mr. Lake seconded.

Discussion under advisement

Mr. Crawford moved to approve. Ms. Ryerkerk seconded.

Mr. Lake Approve
Mr. Monaco Approve
Mr. Crawford Approve
Ms. Ryerkerk Approve

Chairman Antey  Approve

Motion Carried 5-0



STAFF REPORT

PLAN COMMISSION
March 21, 2024

RE: CU-2024-249

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

SBA Monarch Tower |, LLC
11010 S. Milton Thompson Road
585 Square Feet

Renewal of a Conditional Use Permit for the continual operation of a
126-foot monopole for wireless communications.

Zoning Classification: District AG (Agricultural)

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

Comments:

County Plan:

The zoning on the parent tract is Agricultural. Use of the property is the
Southern Jackson County Fire Protection District Station 1.

This is a renewal of CU-2006-193 (Ordinance 3887) adopted by the
Jackson County Legislature, April 30, 2007. The permit was for a period
of 15 years subject to 9 conditions.

Five of those conditions from the original permit have been removed.
Two of the conditions were related to the actual construction of the tower.
The other three have been eliminated due to changes to the State
Statutes in 2016 limiting certain provisions by jurisdictional authorities.

Requiring screening
Providing space to local authorities
Limiting the duration of the permit

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Urban Development Tier (UDT).

Recommendation:

Staff recommends APPROVAL of CU-2024-249 subject to the following
conditions:

Conditions:

1. The commercial communication lattice tower shall not exceed a
height of 126 feet as measured from ground level.

2. The lattice tower shall be galvanized finish or painted gray or



light blue unless other standards are required by the Federal
Aviation Agency.

The lattice tower shall only be illuminated if required by the
Federal Communication Commission and/or the Federal Aviation
Agency.

Any antenna or tower that is not operated for a continuous
period of twelve (12) months shall be considered abandoned and
the owner of such antenna/tower or property owner shall remove
the antenna or tower within 90 days.

Respectfully submitted,

Jackson County Public Works
Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator
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JACKSON COUNTY
Public Works Department

Jackson County Technology Center (816) 881-4530
303 West Walnut Street Fax: (816) 881-4448
Independence, Missouri 64050

jacksongov.org

March 6, 2024

RE:  Public Hearing: CU-2024-249
SBA Monarch Tower |, LLC

Dear Property Owner:

You are hereby invited to participate in a public hearing to be held by the Jackson County Plan
Commission on a request by SBA Monarch Tower |, LLC, requesting the renewal of a Conditional Use
Permit for the continual operation of a 126-foot monopole for wireless communications in District AG
(Agriculture) at 11010 S. Milton Thompson Road.

You are being notified pursuant to 24003.5 Chapter 240 (Unified Development Code) of the Jackson
County Code, as being an adjacent property within 185’ of the subject property.

The public hearing on this matter will be held by the Plan Commission on Thursday, March 21, 2024 at
8:30 a.m. in the Large Conference Room, 2™ Floor, Historic Truman Courthouse, 112 W. Lexington,
Independence, MO.

If you know of any interested party who may not have received a copy of this letter, it would be
appreciated if you would inform them of the time and place of the hearing.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the Development Division at 881-4577.

Sincerely,

Jackson County Public Works
Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator

Frank White, Jr., County Executive



JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICANT INFORMATION:

L. Application must be filed with the Jackson County Development Division, 303 W. Walnut,
Independence, MO 64050 by the deadline on the Plan Commission Calendar.

2 Application must be typed or printed in a legible manner.

3. A scaled map of the property, correlating with the legal description, and clearly showing the
property's location must accompany application. Refer to Section 24003.22, pertaining to Site
Plan Review within the Unified Development Code.

4, All applicable sections must be completed. If you need more space to provide information, please
use separate 8 1/2"x11" paper, reference the application number and attach it to the application.
Incomplete applications will not be accepted and will be returned to the applicant.

5 The filing fee $350.00 (non-refundable) must accompany application.

(Check payable to: Manager of Finance)

TO BE COMPLETED BY OFFICE PERSONNEL ONLY:

Conditional Use Permit Number CU- ,ZO .?_4- e 1 4-0|
Date filed Date of hearing
Date advertised Date property owners notified

Date signs posted

Hearings: Heard by Date Decision
Heard by Date Decision
Heard by Date Decision
BEGIN APPLICATION HERE:

1.

Data on Applicant(s) and Owner(s):
a. Applicant(s) Name: SBA Monarch Towers [, LLC

Address: _ 8051 Congress Avenue, ATTN: Ashley Masuda

Boca Raton, FL 33487

Phone: 561-322-7817

b. Owner(s) Name: _Southern Jackson County Fire Protection District

Address: 101 Lotawana Dr., Lake Lotawana, MO 64086 (2nd Location Headquarter)

Phone: 816-525-4200

c. Ageni(s) Name: _Not applicable

Revised 11/1/12



Address: Not Applicable

Phone: Not applicable

d.  Applicant’s interest in Property: Leasehold

A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT IS HEREBY REQUESTED for the following described
use: the continued use of the existing unmanned wireless telecommunications facility for

Perpetual
a period of years; property described as follows: a tract of land zzcl Sqaare-fe@

in size located at 11010 Milton Thompson Road.

Present Zoning District AG

Legal Description of Property: (Write Below or Attached)

See attached site survey.

Present Use of Property: Southern Jackson County Fire District Station, and two
telecommunications facilities.

Proposed Use of Property:_ The continued use and operation of the wireless telecommunications

facility located on the south side of the building.

Estimated Time Schedule for Development: 0 hours; no development or alterations are proposed.

Application is for the continued use of an existing unmanned wireless telecommunications facility




7. What effect will your proposed development have on the surrounding properties?

None: continuation of use of existing unmanned tower facility.

8. Is any portion of the property within the established flood plain as shown on the FEMA Flood

Boundary Map? No

If so, will any improvements be made to the property which will increase or decrease the

elevation? Not applicable

9. Describe the source/method which provides the following services, and what effect the

development will have on same:

a. Water None; continuation of use of existing unmanned tower facility.

b. Sewage disposal None; continuation of use of existing unmanned tower facility.

c. Electricity None; continuation of existing use without changes.

d. Heating_ None; continuation of use of existing unmanned tower facility.

e. Fire and Police protection None; continuation of existing use without changes.

10. Describe existing road width and condition: See attached site survey; no changes

are proposed.

11, What effect will proposed development have on existing road and traffic

conditions? None; continuation of use of existing unmanned tower facility.

12. Are any state, federal, or other public agencies approvals or permits required for the proposed

development?_None; continuation of use of existing unmanned tower facility.

If so, describe giving dates of application and status (include permit numbers and copies of same,

ifissued):  Not applicable

Revised 11/1/12 3



Verification: I (We) hereby certify that all of the foregoing statements contained in any papers and/or
plans submitted herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

Signature Date
Property Owner(s) not applicable

Applicant(s): SBAMomarch Towers |, LLE) G| /2 CF/QéQ S/

By

shley Maswdg, Director Planning & Zoning

Contract Purchaser(s): Not applicable

STATE OF _FLORIDA
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH

On this c??é?m day of \72;?2,&(5///'7/ , in the year of 2024 , before me
the undersigned notary public, personally appeared  Ashley Masuda

known to me to be the person(s) whose names(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged that he/she/they executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

In witness whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public mm Commission Expires é’)f:’/ 0//(520 RE

/ 77 @r//’) KionFer

Notery Public State of Floride
Rita Drindowetar

¢ My Comenission HH 120660
Expires 09/10/2025
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IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
AN ORDINANCE amending the zoning districts established pursuant to the Unified
Development Code by rezoning a certain 3.51+ acre tract from District AG (Agricultural)
to District RE (Residential Estates).

ORDINANCE NO. 5844, April 15, 2024

BE IT ORDAINED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri as follows:

Section 1. The Zoning Order of Jackson County, Missouri, and the official maps which
are a part thereof, are amended by changing the boundaries of the "AG" (Agricultural)
and “RE” (Residential Estates) Districts, so that there will be transferred from District AG
to District RE 3.51+ tract of land located at 25711 E. 99th Street in Jackson County, MO,

legally described as follows:

Description: Lot 40, Timber Meadows, (5th Plat), a subdivision in Jackson County, Missouri.

Section 2. The Legislature, pursuant to the application of Wayne and Denise Edwards,
(RZ-2024-671), requesting the amendment embodied in this Ordinance and with notice
that the Jackson County Plan Commission voted 5 to 0 to recommend APPROVAL of this
application after a public hearing on March 21, 2024, does hereby adopt this Ordinance
pursuant to the Jackson County Charter authorizing the Legislature to exercise legislative

power pertaining to planning and zoning.



Effective Date: This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its signature by the
County Executive.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Bruan Covinshy

Bryan'Covinsky (Apr 10, 2024 11702 CDT)

County Counselor

| hereby certify that the attached ordinance, Ordinance No. 5844 introduced on
April 15, 2024, was duly passed on , 2024 by the Jackson
County Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays

Abstaining Absent

This Ordinance is hereby transmitted to the County Executive for his signature.

Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature

| hereby approve the attached Ordinance No. 5844.

Date Frank White, Jr., County Executive



Jackson County, Missouri
Request for Legislative Action

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: SPONSOR:

To be completed by the County Counselor’s Office:

NUMBER: 0844 ASSIGNED MEETING DATE: 04/15/2024
STAFF CONTACT: Randy Diehl PHONE: 816-881-4577

EMAIL: rdiehl@jacksongov.org

DEPARTMENT: Public Works

TITLE: RZ-2024-671 — Wayne & Denise Edwards

SUMMARY:

Requesting a change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) on 3.51 + acres to District RE
(Residential Estates). The purpose is to decrease the building setback requirements at 25711 E.
99th Street.

Staff recommends approval because the change in zoning is consistent with the intent and
purpose of the County Plan and complies with the Unified Development Code requirements.

The Jackson County Plan Commission held a public hearing on March 21, 2024, and accepted
testimony pertaining to the rezoning request. There was no opposition to the request.

The Plan Commission voted 5 to 0 to recommend APPROVAL to the County Legislature.

FINANCIAL IMPACT: NO =
YES O

Amount Fund Department Line-ltem Detail

ACTION NEEDED: ZONING (UDC)

ATTACHMENT(S):



RZ-2024-671

ATTACHMENT 1: PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
Description:

Lot 40, Timber Meadows, (5" Plat), a subdivision in Jackson County, Missouri



RZz-2024-671
ATTACHMENT 2: ZONING SUPPORT DOCUMENTATION
Attachments

Plan Commission Public Hearing Summary from March 21, 2023
Staff Report

Zoning map of surrounding area

Names and addresses of surrounding property owners

Letter to surrounding property owners

Application

Timber Meadows 5" Plat

Aerial of location



Randy Diehl gave the staff report:

RE: RZ-2024-671

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

Purpose:

Wayne & Denise Edwards
25711 E. 99" Street
3.51 £ acres

Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to District RE
(Residential Estates)

The purpose is to decrease the building setback requirements.

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

The zoning in the area is Agricultural. Timber Meadows 5" Plat was
created in 1981, prior to the adoption of the Unified Development Code in
1995. These lots are Legal Non-Conforming. As of 1995, residential lots
under 10 acres are now required to be rezoned to a residential zoning.

The applicant wishes to decrease the side yard setbacks for future
construction. The rezoning will reduce the side yard setbacks from 30 feet
to 15 feet, the rear yard setbacks from 50 feet to 30 feet.

The front setback is platted at 75 feet and will remain the same.

County Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Urban Development Tier (UDT).

Recommendation:

This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2024-671.
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator



Mr. Antey: Are there any questions for Randy?
There were none.
Mr. Antey: Is the applicant here?

Richard McWhirt, 2405 NE Lake Bluff Court, Lee’s Summit. I'm am here the the
Edwards.

Mr. Antey: Do you have anything to add to the report?

Mr. McWhirt: No, | don't.

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone else who is in favor of this application?
There were none.

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone who is opposed or has questions regarding this
application?

There were none.

Motion to take under advisement.
Mr. Lake moved to take under advisement. Mr. Crawford seconded.
Discussion under advisement

Mr. Crawford moved to approve. Mr. Lake seconded.

Mr. Lake Approve
Mr. Monaco Approve
Mr. Crawford Approve
Ms. Ryerkerk Approve

Chairman Antey  Approve

Motion Carried 5-0



STAFF REPORT

PLAN COMMISSION
March 21, 2024

RE: RZ-2024-671

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

Purpose:

Wayne & Denise Edwards
25711 E. 99" Street
3.51 + acres

Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to District RE
(Residential Estates)

The purpose is to decrease the building setback requirements.

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

The zoning in the area is Agricultural. Timber Meadows 5" Plat was
created in 1981, prior to the adoption of the Unified Development Code in
1995. These lots are Legal Non-Conforming. As of 1995, residential lots
under 10 acres are now required to be rezoned to a residential zoning.

The applicant wishes to decrease the side yard setbacks for future
construction. The rezoning will reduce the side yard setbacks from 30 feet
to 15 feet, the rear yard setbacks from 50 feet to 30 feet.

The front setback is platted at 75 feet and will remain the same.

County Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Urban Development Tier (UDT).

Recommendation:

This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2024-671.
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator
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JACKSON COUNTY
Public Works Department

Jackson County Technology Center (816) 881-4530
303 West Walnut Street Fax: (816) 881-4448
Independence, Missouri 64050

jacksongov.org

March 6, 2024

RE:  Public Hearing: RZ-2024-671
Wayne & Denise Edwards

Dear Property Owner:

You are hereby invited to participate in a public hearing to be held by the Jackson County Plan
Commission on a request by Wayne & Denise Edwards for a change in zoning from

District AG (Agricultural) to District RE (Residential Estates) on 3.51 + acres. The purpose to to
decrease the the building setback requirements at 25711 E. 99" Street.

Please note that this request for a change of zoning affects only the property mentioned above. Adjacent
properties will not be affected by the change of zoning. Taxes are based on the land use of a property
not the zoning.

You are being notified pursuant to 24003.5 Chapter 240 (Unified Development Code) of the Jackson
County Code, as being an adjacent property within 185’ of the subject property.

The public hearing on this matter will be held by the Plan Commission on Thursday, March 21, 2024 at
8:30 a.m. in the Large Conference Room, 2™ Floor, Historic Truman Courthouse, 112 W. Lexington,
Independence, MO.

If you know of any interested party who may not have received a copy of this letter, it would be
appreciated if you would inform them of the time and place of the hearing.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the
Development Division at 816-881-4577 or rdiehl@jacksongov.org

Sincerely,

Jackson County Public Works
Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator

Frank White, Jr., County Executive



JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF ZONING

APPLICANT INFORMATION:

1. Application must be filed with the Jackson County Planning and Development Division,
303 W. Walnut, Independence, Missouri 64050 by the date on the Plan Commission Calendar.

2. Application must be typed or printed in a legible manner.
3. All applicable sections must be completed. If you need more space to provide information, please

use separate 8 1/2"x11" paper, reference the application number and attach it to the application.
Incomplete applications will not be accepted and will be returned to the applicant.

4.  Attach application for subdivision approval, consistent with the requirements of UDC Section
24003.10, as may be required.

5. The filing fee (non-refundable) must accompany application.
(Check payable to: Manager of Finance)
$350.00 — Change of Zoning to Residential
$500.00 — Change of Zoning to Commercial or Industrial

TO BE COMPLETED BY OFFICE PERSONNEL ONLY:

Rezoning Case Number RZ- 202 4- b 1\
Date filed Date of hearing
Date advertised Date property owners notified

Date signs posted

Hearings: Heard by Date Decision
Heard by Date Decision
Heard by Date Decision
BEGIN APPLICATION HERE:

1. Dataon Applicant(s) and Owner(s): \_ - "

a. Applicant(s) Name: f CA.\«I{' ne. awc“.\‘ h & )'1} S€. EC/&\J G (L( C

Address: 25 1 1 £, 99\’7 ST
Lecs gp m;-nJJ . M C-;L/DS/Q:

Phone: Kl ~ 2/0(@790 |

b. Owner(s) Name: fv QC\ UNe o \M\i D@ nis-e Af;/UJCL E)S
Address: 15 T , [ E C}\CI”TJ\ e
Phone: Z il = 210 619 Oy

e 210 KM [Ohie

Revised 11/1/12



10.

11.

12.

3
Address: _ . 405 NE Je )46 B/mﬁp L‘/’ LEME ©40%
Phone: _Y)(- 21S— O4Y|
d.  Applicant’s interest in Property: ﬁw ney .
General location (Road Name) 947 /| £ . GG™" Q‘%v~¢e+
) eds gu mm\’% /\)\L‘) (PL{QX(D
Present Zoning /i\q i o t SY\NQ_ Requested Zoning Qe 5| C\ e,mxf G l Ve S‘Ja )ﬂ.
AREA (sq. ft. / acres) (3 3, 6% gq‘P1L /3-.5 2 serEe

Legal Description of Property: (Write Below or Attached 9)

Tmlom /L/‘éc\é;puﬁ‘i bm P!cﬁ“ Lu?l L/D

Present Use of Property: S il Re S C\\j ence

Proposed Use of Property: St Res; c\ e L
Proposed Time Schedule for Development: }BU L (.\ \LJ&)\ c_\,\ < (_S\ Gerag e
. = —
1 WA )\LblLl' v
What effect will your proposed development have on the surrounding properties?

P s

Is any portion of the property within the established flood plain as shown on the FEMA Flood

Boundary Map?  /\/(>

If so, will any improvements be made to the property which will increase or decrease the

elevation?

Describe the source/method which provides the following services, and what effect the

development will have on same:

a. Water /\/ DA

b. Sewage disposal /\! Ow <

c. Electricity /ﬂc\ \ Se (ULL'Q_,

d. Fire and Police protection /‘V e

Describe existing road width and condition: K )/(,& / {g I "l’ ﬁ)‘-\& C».N/ Cu( »:)S

2



13.

14.

What effect will proposed development have on existing road and traffic

conditions? /P\[ WS-

Are any state, fede;al, or other public agencies approvals or permits required for the proposed

development? )\,’ ¢ &

If so, describe giving dates of application and status (include permit numbers and copies of same,

if issued):




Verification: 1 (We) hereby certify that all of the foregoing statements contained in any papers
and/or plans submitted herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

\
Signature . \x Date ’
Property Owner(s) ()\)C)\AA‘[&_ C_{(()JL@U / /8 = ,202}’(

/Q.{/ :l/,_]( 6 (‘.:C(L(_,L ’Cf’_"\-. ({_L } - iy 3 '})OJ (_.[_
| Y
Applicant(s): bu\ Ol a0 rzf/)wcuu/l-’l / / g ZOZ(ZZ
(Cunine € Edlands | -1 8- Qoo

Contract Purchaser(s):

STATE OF__ (N3 oy
COUNTY OF_Jye Y Son

™™
On this l ¥ Hh day of L)L'mua ru , in the year of 20y , before me
P
the undersigned notary public, personally appeared Wagne édgz_qrﬂ( I dqd’

nile égdﬁﬁidr

known to me to be the person(s) whose names(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and

acknowledged that he/she/they executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

In witness whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public | Idé:&’ 21 f_{% Commission Expires (0 /ol 2¢

cE i, A e T enE i
ALANA HILL
Notary Public, Notary Seal
State of Missouri
Jackson County
Commission # 18618485
My Commission Expires 06-10-2026
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This 1s @ subdivision in the £y of NEK of Section 3B, Twp. 48, ng, 31 end in EY of 5B
of Section 25, Twp. 48, Rng. 31, Jackson County, Missouri, more particylarly described as
o follows: Beginning at the S5.W. carner of the £Y of SEN of Section 25, Twp. 4a, RAng. 31;
o thence alonn the west 1ine of safd ks of & section North 0 degrees D% minutas 40 seconds. East
m 306,13 ft.; thence due sast 1030.40 ft.; thence parallzl to and 205 T, west of the east
Jine of said quarter section South 0 degrees 07 minutes 10 seconds Hest 326 ft. to the south
Vine of caid guarter section thence parallel to and 265 ft. west of the east line of the
HEY of Section 36, Twp. 4E, Rng. 1], South 0 degrees 12 minutes 18 seconds fast 330 7t. to
a point an the south Yine of the North 10 Acres of the El: of gaid NE; thence alang the
south 1ine of said 10 Acre tract Korth B8 degrees 57 minutes 13 seconds West 305.26 Tt.5
thence paralisl to the west Tire of safd & of % sectfon South D degrees 01 minute 20 seconds
fact 1033.81 ft.; thence North B9 decrees 40 minutes West 726.44 ft.; thence alond the wast
- Tine of said % of s section Horth O degrees 01 minute 20 seconds West 1372.85 ft. to the H.H.
comer of said & of % section and the point of beginning.
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Ao The undarsigned proprietar of the ahave doscribad tract has caused the same 1o be sub-
= “Tirnarmnd divided in the manner as shown on the accampanying plat, which subdivision shall hereafter

e ] | — IaN—— 5 be known as
Zlov‘f.y.g_ 242016

2o’ W {37285
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"TIHBER MEADDWS"

A1 thoroughfares shown on this plat and net heretofare dedfcated to public use ara
hereby so dedicated. An easement or 1icense is horeby granted to Jackson County, Missouri to
ocata, construct and maintain, or ta authgrize the location, construction and meintenance
of conduits, water, gas and SeWer nipes, poles, wiras and anchors and all or any of them
upan those areas out] ined on this plat and designatad by the words “Dtilities Easement”,
ar-abbreviated-2ULE." &

In testimony wherzof TIMBER MEADOW DEYELOPMENT CORP. , IMLW caused these, presents to
be signed by its Presfdent and attested by Tts Secretary this ‘e day of LT f i
A0 . V8L e %L“L_‘
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State of Missouri)
County of dacksen) 2

on thie 47 dayor [l & a0, 18] terore re, the indersigned liotary
public, personally appearel mrf e Cella o to me known te be the person daseribed in and
who by me being duly swornm, did say that he is the President of TIMGER MEADDHS DEVELOPHENT
CoRP., INC., 2 corporatien, and that the seal affixed to the foreaoing instrument is the
corparate seal of said corporation and that caid instrument was §igned and sealed in behalfl
of said corporation by authority of its Board of Directors and dack H. Cordsen achnowledged
the execution of said instrument ta be the free act and deed of said corporatian.

' In tesyimony whereaf | have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal at my
! office in ED soa CiEr ) et the day and year last ahove written.

242,14 24245 24545 l/
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IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
AN ORDINANCE amending the zoning districts established pursuant to the Unified
Development Code by rezoning a certain 10.41+ acre tract from District AG (Agricultural)
to District RR (Residential Ranchette).

ORDINANCE NO. 5845, April 15, 2024

BE IT ORDAINED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri as follows:

Section 1. The Zoning Order of Jackson County, Missouri, and the official maps which
are a part thereof, are amended by changing the boundaries of the "AG" (Agricultural)
and “RR” (Residential Ranchette) Districts, so that there will be transferred from District
AG to District RR 10.41+ tract of land located at 38301 E. Cline Road in Jackson County,

MO, legally described as follows:

Description: Part of the West Half of the fractional Northeast Quarter of Section 5, Township 47,
Range 29 of Jackson County, Missouri, more particularly described as follows:
commencing at the North quarter corner of said Section 5, thence south 88 degrees 00
minutes 20 seconds East, along the North line of said Section 5, a distance of 672.48
feet to the Point of Beginning; thence South 88 degrees 00 minutes 20 seconds East,
continuing along the North line of said Section 5, a distance of 647.62 feet; thence South
2 degrees 45 minutes 59 seconds West, a distance of 697.65 feet; thence North 88
degrees 00 minutes 20 seconds West, a distance of 653.62 feet; thence North 3 degrees
15 minutes 32 seconds East, a distance of 697.76 feet to the Point of Beginning. Also
known as Tract B as shown on Certificate of Survey filed November 14, 2023, as
document 2023E0082416 in Book 58, Page 56.

Section 2. The Legislature, pursuant to the application of Reign Real Estate LLC, (RZ-
2024-672), requesting the amendment embodied in this Ordinance and with notice that
the Jackson County Plan Commission voted 5 to 0 to recommend APPROVAL of this
application after a public hearing on March 21, 2024, does hereby adopt this Ordinance
pursuant to the Jackson County Charter authorizing the Legislature to exercise legislative

power pertaining to planning and zoning.



Effective Date: This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its signature by the
County Executive.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Bruan Covinshy

BryanCovinsky (Apr 10,2024 11702 CDT)

County Counselor

| hereby certify that the attached ordinance, Ordinance No. 5845 introduced on
April 15, 2024, was duly passed on , 2024 by the Jackson
County Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays

Abstaining Absent

This Ordinance is hereby transmitted to the County Executive for his signature.

Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature

| hereby approve the attached Ordinance No. 5845.

Date Frank White, Jr., County Executive



Jackson County, Missouri
Request for Legislative Action

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: SPONSOR:

To be completed by the County Counselor’s Office:

NUMBER: 9849 ASSIGNED MEETING DATE: 04/15/2024
STAFF CONTACT: Randy Diehl PHONE: 816-881-4577

EMAIL: rdiehl@jacksongov.org

DEPARTMENT: Public Works

TITLE: RZ-2024-672 — Reign Real Estate LLC

SUMMARY:

Requesting a change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) on 10.41 + acres to District RR
(Residential Ranchette). The purpose is to create two residential lots at 38301 E. Cline Road.

Staff recommends approval because the change in zoning is consistent with the intent and
purpose of the County Plan and complies with the Unified Development Code requirements.

The Jackson County Plan Commission held a public hearing on March 21, 2024, and accepted
testimony pertaining to the rezoning request. There was no opposition to the request.

The Plan Commission voted 5 to 0 to recommend APPROVAL to the County Legislature.

FINANCIAL IMPACT: NO =
YES O

Amount Fund Department Line-ltem Detail

ACTION NEEDED: ZONING (UDC)

ATTACHMENT(S):



RZ-2024-672

ATTACHMENT 1: PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
Description:

Part of the West Half of the fractional Northeast Quarter of Section 5, Township 47,
Range 29 of Jackson County, Missouri, more particularly described as follows:
commencing at the North quarter corner of said Section 5, thence south 88 degrees 00
minutes 20 seconds East, along the North line of said Section 5, a distance of 672.48
feet to the Point of Beginning; thence South 88 degrees 00 minutes 20 seconds East,
continuing along the North line of said Section 5, a distance of 647.62 feet; thence South
2 degrees 45 minutes 59 seconds West, a distance of 697.65 feet; thence North 88
degrees 00 minutes 20 seconds West, a distance of 653.62 feet; thence North 3 degrees
15 minutes 32 seconds East, a distance of 697.76 feet to the Point of Beginning. Also
known as Tract B as shown on Certificate of Survey filed November 14, 2023, as
document 2023E0082416 in Book 58, Page 56.



RZz-2024-672
ATTACHMENT 2: ZONING SUPPORT DOCUMENTATION
Attachments

Plan Commission Public Hearing Summary from March 21, 2023
Staff Report

Zoning map of surrounding area

Names and addresses of surrounding property owners

Letter to surrounding property owners

Application

Aerial of location

Reign Estates



Randy Diehl gave the staff report:
RE: RZ-2024-672

Applicant:  Reign Real Estate LLC
Location: 38301 E. Cline Road
Area: 10.41 + acres

Request: Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to
District RR (Residential Ranchette)

Purpose: The purpose is to create a residential lots.

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:
The zoning in the area is predominately Agricultural. Development around
the subject property was developed prior to the adoption of the Unified
Development Code in 1995.
Land use is single family residences.
The property is Tract B of a Certificate of Survey recorded November of
2023. The applicant wishes to further subdivide the property into two
buildable lots.
County Plan:
The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the

Rural Development Tier (RDT).

Recommendation:
This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2024-672.
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator



Mr. Antey: Are there any questions for Randy?
There were none.
Mr. Antey: Is the applicant here?

(The applicant contacted staff during the meeting that they were running late due a
family matter.)

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone else who is in favor of this application?
There were none.

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone who is opposed or has questions regarding this
application?

Scott Westbrook: 3409 SW Windemere, Lee’s Summit: | just wanted to know what
Ranchette meant.

Mr. Diehl: That is the zoning designation based upon minimum acreage and minimum lot
width. In this case the minimum acreage is 5 acres and the minimum width is 250 feet.

Mr. Westbrook: | heard houses.

Mr. Diehl: There can only be one dwelling on each lot.

Motion to take under advisement.
Mr. Monaco moved to take under advisement. Mr. Crawford seconded.
Discussion under advisement

Mr. Crawford moved to approve. Mr. Monaco seconded.

Mr. Lake Approve
Mr. Monaco Approve
Mr. Crawford Approve
Ms. Ryerkerk Approve

Chairman Antey  Approve

Motion Carried 5-0



STAFF REPORT

PLAN COMMISSION
March 21, 2024

RE: RZ-2024-672

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

Purpose:

Reign Real Estate LLC
38301 E. Cline Road
10.41 + acres

Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to
District RR (Residential Ranchette)

The purpose is to create a residential lots.

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

The zoning in the area is predominately Agricultural. Development around
the subject property was developed prior to the adoption of the Unified
Development Code in 1995.

Land use is single family residences.

The property is Tract B of a Certificate of Survey recorded November of
2023. The applicant wishes to further subdivide the property into two
buildable lots.

County Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Rural Development Tier (RDT).

Recommendation:

This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2024-672.
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator
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JACKSON COUNTY
Public Works Department

Jackson County Technology Center (816) 881-4530
303 West Walnut Street Fax: (816) 881-4448
Independence, Missouri 64050

jacksongov.org

March 6, 2024

RE:  Public Hearing: RZ-2024-672
Reign Real Estate LLC

Dear Property Owner:

You are hereby invited to participate in a public hearing to be held by the Jackson County Plan
Commission on a request by Reign Real Estate LLC Requesting a change of zoning from District AG
(Agricultural) on 10.41 + acres to District RR (Residential Ranchette). The purpose is to create two
residential lots at 38301 E. Cline Road.

Please note that this request for a change of zoning affects only the property mentioned above. Adjacent
properties will not be affected by the change of zoning. Taxes are based on the land use of a property
not the zoning.

You are being notified pursuant to 24003.5 Chapter 240 (Unified Development Code) of the Jackson
County Code, as being an adjacent property within 1000’ of the subject property.

The public hearing on this matter will be held by the Plan Commission on Thursday, March 21, 2024 at
8:30 a.m. in the Large Conference Room, 2™ Floor, Historic Truman Courthouse, 112 W. Lexington,
Independence, MO.

If you know of any interested party who may not have received a copy of this letter, it would be
appreciated if you would inform them of the time and place of the hearing.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the Development Division at 881-4577.

Sincerely,

N\ - 4(,7“) _—

Jackson County Public Works
Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator

Frank White, Jr., County Executive



JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF ZONING

APPLICANT INFORMATION:

L.

[S*]

Application must be filed with the Jackson County Planning and Development Division,
303 W. Walnut, Independence, Missouri 64050 by the date on the Plan Commission Calendar.

Application must be typed or printed in a legible manner.
All applicable sections must be completed. If you need more space to provide information, please

use separate 8 1/2"x11" paper, reference the application number and attach it to the application.
Incomplete applications will not be aceepted and will be returned to the applicant.

Attach application for subdivision approval, consistent with the requirements of UDC Section
24003.10, as may be required.

The filing fee (non-refundable) must accompany application.
(Check payable to: Manager of Finance)

$350.00 — Change of Zoning to Residential

$500.00 — Change of Zoning to Commercial or Industrial

TO BE COMPLETED BY OFFICE PERSONNEL ONLY:

Rezoning Case Number RZ- 2024 — 12_
Date filed Date of hearing
Date advertised Date property owners notified

Date signs posted

Hearings: Heard by Date Decision
Heard by Date Decision
Heard by Date Decision

BEGIN APPLICATION HERE:

1.

Data on Applicant(s) and Owner(s):
a. Applicant(s) Name: EION REA L ESTH’TE LLE

Current Mailing Address: PO Box 2996 (Geew Vauey, MO 04029
phone: 0 - 309-7,,9Y email : PATELC)KOUP@ KW.cou

b. Legal Owner of Property: REIGN _ Reat Estame  LLC
Current Mailing Address: 10 Box 2996 Graw VAuey, MO 04029
Phone: _§ 10~ 399- 7404 omail: TATEL GROVP @ K. (OM)

b. Legal Owner of Property:

Current Mailing Address:

Phone: email :

Revised 11/1/12



10.

11.

12.

13.

General location (Road Name) C LINE QOP( D

Present Zoning A G Requested Zoning F\ tR
AREA (sq. ft. / acres) | O . LH A CK'C-S

Legal Description of Property: (Write Below or provide copy of deed and survey)

See  attached

Present Use of Property: YASTURE

Proposed Use of Property: _ RESIDENTI AL - 5 ACRE LOTS (‘2>
Proposed Time Schedule for Development: 3~ [0 MONTHS TOo LOT SPUT
AND SELL . Home (NSTRuCTIoN DEPBMISENT 0V BUveR

What effect will your proposed development have on the surrounding properties?

LiTre EFFecT SIMILAR  TO DEVEWEMEAS ACRSS THE STREET

Is any portion of the property within the established flood plain as shown on the FEMA Flood

Boundary Map? 0

If so, will any improvements be made to the property which will increase or decrecase the
elevation? MO

Describe the source/method which provides the following services, and what effect the

development will have on same:

AE— LY - No €eFrecT

b. Sewage disposal: Onsite Waste Water X Public Sewer

c. Electricity WesT CENT.QAL Erecteic - NO EFFECT

d Fireand Police protection. L.ove  JACK  FPD - No ErpecT
Describe existirg toad width and condition: <0 FOOT Wide ASPIALT ROAD
IN GOID  COUD)ITIoN

What  effect  will  proposed development have on existing road and traffic

conditions? VERY WTTLE EFFECT SIW(E ONLY ADDING
ONE MORE POSSYBLE HOUSE.
2




14.

Are any state, federal, or other public agencies approvals or permits required for the proposed

development? ]\J O

If so, describe giving dates of application and status (include permit numbers and copies of same,

if issued):




The LEGAL OWNER(s) of the property must be signatory to this application. If the owner is also
the applicant then only the Property Owner portion needs to be filled out. Applications will not be
accepted to move forward without the proper signatories.

Verification of ownership will be made using the Tax Rolls and the Recorder of Deeds database.

Verification: 1 (We) hereby certify that all of the foregoing statements contained in any papers
and/or plans submitted herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

Signature ( { Vyi_/_( Date
Property Owner(s) /Y n Z/ b / 24

STATE OF ' Y M. LA O
COUNTY OF iaULSm

On this Lo : day of , 1n the year of ;D).:J_ , before me
the undersigned notary public, personally appeared o legla b‘:" fe |

known to me to be the person(s) whose names(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged that he/she/they executed the same for the purposes therein contained.
In witness whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Commission Expires OS“)é -202 S

Notary Publi

_“W.

NOTARY PUBLIC - NOTARY SEA
Y COMMISIOh o
e R
JACKSON CouNTY | 2> 225
COMMISSION 13503267
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DEDICATION:
THE UNDERSIGNED PROPRIETOR OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED TRACT HAS CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SUBDIVIDED IN THE
MANNER AS SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, WHICH SUBDIVISION AND PLAT SHALL HEREAFTER BE KNOWN AS "REIGN

ESTATES”.

PLAT DESCRIPTION:
PART OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE FRACTIONAL NORTHEAST 1/4, OF SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 47, RANGE 29 OF JACKSON
COUNTY MISSOURI, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT THE NORTH QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 5, THENCE SOUTH 88°00°20” EAST, ALONG THE NORTH
LINE OF SAID SECTION 5, A DISTANCE OF 672.48 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 8800°20” EAST
CONTINUING ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 5, A DISTANCE OF 647.62 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 2°45'59” WEST, A
DISTANCE OF 697.65 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88°00°20" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 653.62 FEET; THENCE NORTH 3°15'32” EAST,

A DISTANCE OF 697.76 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

EASEMENTS:

AN EASEMENT OR LICENSE IS HEREBY GRANTED TO JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI, TO LOCATE, CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN
OR AUTHORIZE LOCATION, CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND USE OF CONDUITS FOR ALL OR ANY PURPOSE, WATER, GAS,
SEWER MAINS, POLES AND WIRES OR ALL OR ANY OF THEM, OVER, UNDER AND ALONG THE STRIPS OF LAND MARKED

THE PRELIMINARY PLAT OF
RLIGN BSTATRS

PART OF THE W 1/2 OF THE FRACTIONAL NE 1/4

okC.0-T47-R29
A SUBDIVISION IN JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

"UTILITY EASEMENT” OR "U/E".
ALL EASEMENTS SHALL BE KEPT FREE AND CLEAR OF ANY AND ALL BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS
(EXCEPT DRIVEWAYS, PAVED AREAS, GRASS, SHRUBS AND FENCES) WHICH WOULD INTERFERE WITH (A) THE PROPER SAFE
AND CONTINUOUS USE AND MAINTENANCE OR RECONSTRUCTION OF THE FACILITIES LOCATED WITHIN SAID EASEMENTS, (B) )
THE AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI AND ITS FRANCHISED UTILITIES FROM GOING UPON SAID FOUND 1,/2” REBAR
EASEMENTS IN THE EXERCISING OF THE RIGHTS GRANTED BY SAID EASEMENT. FOUND MAG NAIL
2880.82" — : P.0.B. PARENT TRACT NE800°20"W
BUILDING LINES: S87°59°44°F 672.84" o oon 647.62
S88°00°207F S31532°W
BUILDING LINES OR SETBACK LINES ARE SHOWN HEREON. 25,01’
FOUND 3/8” REBAR FOUND 1/2” REBAR ' TN 32392 —————— ) (e m—— m— -
IN_TESTIMONY THEREOF: NW COR. 5-47-29 W/ CAP N.=1002143.713 | MO’ U/E SBB00720°E N0 ue ssvooide
DOC. #600—43241 N 1/4 COR. E.=2891127.242 — R | 20°E |
THE UNDERSIGNED PROPRIETORS HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE EXECUTED THIS DAY OF SEC.5—47-29 ” | W T I T — - |
, 2024. P.0.C. PARENT FOUND 1/2" REBAR IS 50" B/L ,, | 50’ B/L N.=7002727.766_/ l
TRACT W/ CAP AT 25' 0/S | | ll E.=2891774.687 ,
7o)
,' N Il FOUND 1/2” REBAR ,'
NILESH PATEL ,/ Il W/ CAP ,
MANAGING MEMBER, REIGN REAL ESTATELLC , 'l l W
, |
STATE OF MISSOURI) , 1 Pl'
)ss | ! N
COUNTY OF ) A | ,l ,l |
AC Y l \
ON THIS _______ DAY OF , 2024, BEFORE ME APPEARED NILESH PATEL, MANAGING MEMBER, REIGN Téuaggszm , 1L |
REAL ESTATE LLC, TO ME PERSONALLY KNOWN TO BE THE SAME PERSON WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT OF 9023 | & LOT 2 1 |
WRITING AND THAT SAID INSTRUMENT TO BE THEIR FREE ACT AND DEED OF SAID PERSON AND DULY ACKNOWLEDGED THE o 2w LOT 1
EXECUTION OF THE SAME. N 216,83615Q.F T owolai 218,836+SQ.FT. x|
,‘Qﬂ" OR 5-%;)/40’?55 SYo|o¥ OR 5.02+ ACRES 20
IN WITNESS THEREOF: ,cog SN INS (NE) N
wIl = & ©
| HAVE HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND AFFIXED MY NOTARY SEAL IN MY OFFICE THE DAY AND YEAR LAST WRITTEN ABOVE. ,l ,’ ,’ O |
| I |
| Lul | W ,
NOTARY PUBLIC | S| ,l§ |
| ol |
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: | \1' }L/ ,'
| il |
|
APPROVED BY JACKSON COUNTY. MISSOURI: | ,l ,l ,’
,' 30’ SETBACK PER SURVEY ||| ,’
1]
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT DATE ! 1 ,’
7.5 U/E N8800°20"w HH ' o
¢ ’-Z___/__- 6.8/ - — __ _ _ _ 1L ~7.5 U/E N88VO20"wW —4
—————— 326.81—— _ _ _ _ |
JACKSON COUNTY ASSESSMENT DATE N.=1001472.050
E.=2891088.998
GENERAL NOTES: » N.=1001449.302
o THE BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE MISSOURI STATE PLANE — WEST ZONE, NAD 83. FOUND 1/2” REBAR E.=2891742.222
e THE SUBJECT PROPERTY ADDRESS IS: UNASSIGNED. W/ CAP
e  PARENT TRACT INFORMATION IS BASED ON DOCUMENT NO. 2024E0010689, TRACT B OF SURVEY 2023E0082416. FOUND 1 /2” REBAR
e NO TITLE INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY.
e FENCES SHOWN, OR REFERENCED HEREIN, MAY REPRESENT DIVISION LINES BETWEEN ADJOINING LAND OWNERS, AND EITHER ENCROACH UPON THE SUBJECT PREMISES, OR W/ CAP
PROVIDE THE SUBJECT PREMISES WITH SURPLUS LAND BECAUSE SAID FENCES MAY NOT BE LOCATED ON THE DEED LINES. THESE FENCES MAY BE SUBJECT TO ADVERSE
POSSESSION RIGHTS BY SAID ADJOINERS. NO FENCES SHOULD BE REMOVED OR REPLACED WITHOUT FIRST CONSULTING CHAPTER 272 OF THE MISSOURI REVISED STATUTES,
AND FURTHER, LEGAL ADVICE SHOULD BY SOUGHT, WHICH IS BEYOND THE SCOPE OF SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE SURVEYOR.
e SAID PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN ZONE X, AS SHOWN ON FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NUMBERS 290095C0467G, EFFECTIVE DATE OF JANUARY 20, 2017. THIS ZONE X HAS
BEEN DETERMINED TO BE AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN.
THIS CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY WAS PREPARED FOR REIGN REAL ESTATE LLC AND IS EXPRESSLY FOR HIS/HER/THEIR USE AND SAID CERTIFICATE
OF SURVEY SHALL NOT BE TRANSFERRED TO PARTIES OTHER THAN THOSE HAVING A DIRECT INTEREST IN THE SUBJECT PREMISES AS OF THE c
DATE OF ISSUANCE OF THIS SURVEY. THE UNDERSIGNED REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR HEREBY STATES THAT A SURVEY HAS BEEN COMPLETED TRA‘FiTVEY 6
SUR * 124
202%%

SURVEYORS AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS, AND THE MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE LAND SURVEY PROGRAM.

PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.
THE FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED ON MARCH 8, 2024.
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THIS CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY HAS BEEN PREPARED FROM

UNDER HER DIRECT SUPERVISION OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PREMISES AND ALL MEASUREMENTS SHOWN, ANGULAR AND LINEAR, WERE
MEASURED ON THE GROUND AND MONUMENTS WERE SET OR FOUND AS SHOWN.
INFORMATION COMPILED IN THE FIELD AND OFFICE AND THAT SAID SURVEY MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE CURRENT MISSOURI STANDARDS FOR

PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS AS ESTABLISHED BY THE MISSOURI BOARD FOR ARCHITECTS, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS, PROFESSIONAL LAND
I FURTHER CERTIFY

THAT | HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL STATUTES, ORDINANCES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE PRACTICE OF SURVEYING TO THE BEST OF MY
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IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
AN ORDINANCE amending the zoning districts established pursuant to the Unified
Development Code by rezoning a certain 1.75+ acre tract from District AG (Agricultural)
to District RS (Residential Suburban).

ORDINANCE NO. 5846, April 15, 2024

BE IT ORDAINED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri as follows:

Section 1. The Zoning Order of Jackson County, Missouri, and the official maps which
are a part thereof, are amended by changing the boundaries of the "AG" (Agricultural)
and “RS” (Residential Suburban) Districts, so that there will be transferred from District
AG to District RS 1.75% tract of land located at 9919 S. Howard Road in Jackson County,

MO, legally described as follows:

Description: Lot 22A, Timber Meadows Resurvey of Lot 22 and the West 40 feet of Lot 23, a
subdivision in Jackson County, Missouri

Section 2. The Legislature, pursuant to the application of Shawn and Laura Copeland,
(RZ-2024-673), requesting the amendment embodied in this Ordinance and with notice
that the Jackson County Plan Commission voted 4 to 1 to recommend APPROVAL of this
application after a public hearing on March 21, 2024, does hereby adopt this Ordinance
pursuant to the Jackson County Charter authorizing the Legislature to exercise legislative

power pertaining to planning and zoning.



Effective Date: This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its signature by the
County Executive.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Bruan Covinshy

BryanCovinsky (Apr 10,2024 11702 CDT)

County Counselor

| hereby certify that the attached ordinance, Ordinance No. 5846 introduced on
April 15, 2024, was duly passed on , 2024 by the Jackson
County Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays

Abstaining Absent

This Ordinance is hereby transmitted to the County Executive for his signature.

Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature

| hereby approve the attached Ordinance No. 5846.

Date Frank White, Jr., County Executive



Jackson County, Missouri
Request for Legislative Action

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: SPONSOR:

To be completed by the County Counselor’s Office:

NUMBER: 9846 ASSIGNED MEETING DATE: 04/15/2024
STAFF CONTACT: Randy Diehl PHONE: 816-881-4577

EMAIL: rdiehl@jacksongov.org

DEPARTMENT: Public Works

TITLE: RZ-2024-673 — Shawn C & Lauren M Copeland

SUMMARY:

Requesting a change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) on 1.75 + acres to District RS (Residential Suburban).
The purpose is to decrease the building setback requirements at 9919 S. Howard Road.

Staff recommends approval because the change in zoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the County
Plan and complies with the Unified Development Code requirements.

The Jackson County Plan Commission held a public hearing on March 21, 2024, and accepted testimony pertaining
to the rezoning request. There were one person in opposition to the request.

The Plan Commission voted 4 to 1 to recommend APPROVAL to the County Legislature.

FINANCIAL IMPACT: NO [
YES O

Amount Fund Department Line-ltem Detail

ACTION NEEDED: ZONING (UDC)

ATTACHMENT(S):



RZ-2024-673

ATTACHMENT 1: PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
Description:

Lot 22A, Timber Meadows Resurvey of Lot 22 and the West 40 feet of Lot 23, a
subdivision in Jackson County, Missouri



RZz-2024-673
ATTACHMENT 2: ZONING SUPPORT DOCUMENTATION
Attachments

Plan Commission Public Hearing Summary from March 21, 2023
Staff Report

Zoning map of surrounding area

Names and addresses of surrounding property owners

Letter to surrounding property owners

Application

Aerial of location

Pictures provided by neighbor



Randy Diehl gave the staff report:

RE: RZ-2024-673

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

Purpose:

Shawn & Lauren Copeland
9919 S. Howard Road
1.75 + acres

Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to District RS
(Residential Suburban)

The purpose is to decrease the building setback requirements.

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

The zoning in the area is Agricultural and Residential.

Timber Meadows 4™ Plat was created in 1979, prior to the adoption of the
Unified Development Code in 1995. These lots are Legal Non-
Conforming. As of 1995, residential lots under 10 acres are now required
to be rezoned to a residential zoning.

In 1985 Lot 22 and part of Lot 23 were replatted to create two separate
lots.

The applicant wishes to decrease the side yard setbacks for future
construction. The rezoning will reduce the side yard setbacks from 30 feet
to 15 feet, the rear yard setbacks from 50 feet to 20 feet.

The front setback is platted at 65 feet and will remain the same.

County Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Urban Development Tier (UDT).

Recommendation:

This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2024-673.
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator



Mr. Antey: We have another legal non-conforming being brought into compliance with
the development code.

Mr. Diehl: That is correct. It's the same type of request has the first case we heard today.

Mr. Antey: Are there any questions for Randy?

There were none.

Mr. Antey: Is the applicant here?

Shawn Copeland: 9919 S Howard Road.

Mr. Antey: Do you have anything to add to the report?

Mr. Copeland: No, | don't.

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone else who is in favor of this application?
There were none.

Mr. Antey: Is there anyone who is opposed or has questions regarding this
application?

Phillip Owensby: 1200 NE Todd George Road. | own the property to the north. | brought
some pictures. | have two problems with this: | don’t know what he’s building. Right now,
he’s putting in a pad and he’s built up the ground about three feet about 10 feet from the
property line.

Mr. Antey: We’re talking about the side, correct?

Mr. Owensby: Yes. He’s built it up along the white fence.

Mr. Antey: At this point what we are looking at today is whether to bring this lot into
compliance with the development code. What that is doing is allowing the setbacks to
diminish from the Agricultural zoning to the Residential zoning. The building would need
to comply with the 15 foot setback.

Randy Wilson: 9822 S Howard: I’'m here help Phillip and to represent the owner of the
property across the street as well. The elevation of (the Copeland) property is higher
than Phillips. All the drainage will come right into his property.

We don’t know what'’s being built, don’t know about the runoff. Where’s the property line,
how tall is the building going to be.

Mr. Antey: There is a restriction on how tall the roof can be.
Mr. Wilson: It's 35 feet.

Mr. Antey: That’'s something that we don’t have control of.



Mr. Wilson: Something too tall will restrict the sun and he will have a swamp there.
Mr. Antey: Even if it was moved back to 30 feet at that height, it still wouldn’t matter.
Mr. Wilson: The pictures show that change in elevation.

Mr. Owensby: We’ve had this problem before. | had to dig a trench. This is going to
throw all that water onto me.

Mr. Crawford: Do you have a homeowner’s association?
Mr. Wilson: | believe these are two different developments.

Mr. Crawford: We are charged today with bringing the lot into compliance and that also
reduces the setbacks.

Mr. Wilson: It appears the gravel is directly south of the house and there is plenty of
room to move it.

Mr. Owensby: What is the requirement for the building from the property line?
Mr. Antey: On the side, the proposal is changing from 30 feet to 15 feet.

Mr. Wilson: The foundation or the overhang?

Mr. Owensby: He’s 10 feet from the back fence.

Mr. Diehl: The structure itself, not the pad site, is subject to setbacks.

Mr. Monaco: If this had been zoned originally, would the (side) setbacks have been 15
feet?

Mr. Diehl: Yes. If this was was created after 1995, we would not be here today.
Mr. Wilson: Is there any way to make surety bond?

Mr. Diehl: When he makes an application for the building permit, all that will be reviewed
before the permit is issued.

Mr. Owensby: He’s already started.

Mr. Diehl: You have the same rights to level off your ground prior to permitting.
Groundwork does not require a permit.

Mr. Antey: Would the applicant like to respond?

Mr. Copeland: There will not be any change in the amount of water, with or without a
building.

Mr. Antey: When you took the trees out, what'’s there?



Mr. Copeland: Right now, it’s just dirt, but will be grass afterward. My gutters are piped
into the ditch. My runoff runs underground into the ditch in front of my house. The gutters
for the building will be the same way.

Mr. Crawford: How big of a building are you proposing?

Mr. Copeland: 40 by 60. It will have gutters as well.

Mr. Lake: Why did you pick that location?

Mr. Copeland: My septic tank and field are in the back. And | want it to line up with the
driveway. | can’t put it on top of my lateral lines.

Motion to take under advisement.
Mr. Lake moved to take under advisement. Mr. Monaco seconded.
Discussion under advisement

Mr. Crawford moved to approve. Ms. Ryerkerk seconded.

Mr. Lake Deny

Mr. Monaco Approve
Mr. Crawford Approve
Ms. Ryerkerk Approve

Chairman Antey  Approve

Motion Carried 4 -1



STAFF REPORT

PLAN COMMISSION
March 21, 2024

RE: RZ-2024-673

Applicant:
Location:
Area:

Request:

Purpose:

Shawn & Lauren Copeland
9919 S. Howard Road
1.75 + acres

Change of zoning from District AG (Agricultural) to District RS
(Residential Suburban)

The purpose is to decrease the building setback requirements.

Current Land Use and Zoning in the Area:

The zoning in the area is Agricultural and Residential.

Timber Meadows 4" Plat was created in 1979, prior to the adoption of the
Unified Development Code in 1995. These lots are Legal Non-
Conforming. As of 1995, residential lots under 10 acres are now required
to be rezoned to a residential zoning.

In 1985 Lot 22 and part of Lot 23 were replatted to create two separate
lots.

The applicant wishes to decrease the side yard setbacks for future
construction. The rezoning will reduce the side yard setbacks from 30 feet
to 15 feet, the rear yard setbacks from 50 feet to 20 feet.

The front setback is platted at 65 feet and will remain the same.

County Plan:

The County Plan Development Diagram illustrates this area within the
Urban Development Tier (UDT).

Recommendation:

This request for rezoning is consistent with the intent and purpose of the
County Plan.

Staff recommends APPROVAL of RZ-2024-673.
Respectfully submitted,
Jackson County Public Works

Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator
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JACKSON COUNTY
Public Works Department

Jackson County Technology Center (816) 881-4530
303 West Walnut Street Fax: (816) 881-4448
Independence, Missouri 64050

jacksongov.org

March 6, 2024

RE:  Public Hearing: RZ-2024-673
Shawn & Lauren Copeland

Dear Property Owner:

You are hereby invited to participate in a public hearing to be held by the Jackson County Plan
Commission on a request by Shawn & Lauren Copeland for a change of zoning from District AG
(Agricultural) on 1.75 + acres to District RS (Residential Suburban). The purpose is to decrease the
building setback requirements at 9919 S. Howard Road.

Please note that this request for a change of zoning affects only the property mentioned above. Adjacent
properties will not be affected by the change of zoning. Taxes are based on the land use of a property
not the zoning.

You are being notified pursuant to 24003.5 Chapter 240 (Unified Development Code) of the Jackson
County Code, as being an adjacent property within 185’ of the subject property.

The public hearing on this matter will be held by the Plan Commission on Thursday, March 21, 2024, at
8:30 a.m. in the Large Conference Room, 2" Floor, Historic Truman Courthouse, 112 W. Lexington,
Independence, MO.

If you know of any interested party who may not have received a copy of this letter, it would be
appreciated if you would inform them of the time and place of the hearing.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the Development Division at 881-4577.

Sincerely,

N /*‘ Ty —_

N <>

Jackson County Public Works
Development Division
Randy Diehl, Administrator

Frank White, Jr., County Executive



JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF ZONING
DO NOT PRINT DOUBLE SIDED

APPLICANT INFORMATION:

1. Application must be filed with the Jackson County Planning and Development Division,
303 W. Walnut, Independence, Missouri 64050 by the date on the Plan Commission Calendar.

2. Application must be typed or printed in a legible manner.
3. All applicable sections must be completed. If you need more space to provide information, please

use separate 8 1/2"x11" paper, reference the application number and attach it to the application.
Incomplete applications will not be accepted and will be returned to the applicant.

4. Attach application for subdivision approval, consistent with the requirements of UDC Section
24003.10, as may be required.

5. The filing fee (non-refundable) must accompany application.
(Check payable to: Manager of Finance) -
$350.00 — Change of Zoning to Residential =
$500.00 — Change of Zoning to Commercial or Industrial

TO BE COMPLETED BY OFFICE PERSONNEL ONLY:
Rezoning Case Number RZ- ;\01.4 - (o h’] O)

Date filed Date of hearing

Date advertised Date property owners notified

Date signs posted

Hearings: Heard by Date Decision
Heard by Date Decision
Heard by Date Decision

BEGIN APPLICATION HERE:
1. Data on Applicant(s) and Owner(s):
— a. Legal Owner of Property: S haw C (o pel einel _qun d Laviepw Co pe | & sn of

Current Mailing Address: 7919 Hewer d Kl Lee's Jumait Mo 6 o kg

Phone: YIL-§¥85 -tk Y email : §¢€epelan d € micc i"ﬂitjlhb»ik’ t, O A
b. Applicant (If different from the legal owner)

Current Mailing Address:

Phone: email :

Revised 02/2024



- O G

Location: ¢919 Howvevd Id  Lee's S v F Mo yo A

Present Zoning  (MCq Requested Zoning R

AREA (sq. fi. / acres) [ FT A cvesS

Legal Description of Property: (Attach copy of Deed or legal description)

Present Use of Property: £ Buwildin g w Pel ¢ D wrin

Proposed Use of Property: Pevional wre =~ Sfove Y wheplers l/)‘c v L /f‘Juar;J rhe g
¥ T

Proposed Time Schedule for Development: S ne e TJu )y ev S o

What effect will your proposed development have on the surrounding properties?

Mo A E rvevy Paod v alveody hor Pele Bavins

Is any portion of the property within the established flood plain as shown on the FEMA Flood

Boundary Map? My

If so, will any improvements be made to the property which will increase or decrease the

elevation?

Describe the source which provides the following services:

a. Water Provider  Publ.'c (M ufev I‘upp!? da'j‘fr‘(l_f‘ i3 of Tockron

b. Sewage disposal: Onsite Waste Water _«~  Public Sewer G ukiy
c. Electricity Pvevy ¥

d. Fire protection L7 STumw, t

e. Police Protection [rer Svm i fr)' [/ TJockron {(own by £ be v EE
Describe existing road width and condition:  Plegfe  to P Lood o 7eod

What effect will proposed development have on existing road and traffic

conditions? Mo e ne erfve wveh efrs tom, ing hroe
4




14,

Are any state, federal, or other public agencies approvals or permits required for the proposed

development? N

If so, describe giving dates of application and status (include permit numbers and copies of same,

if issued):




The LEGAL OWNERC(s) of the property must be signatory to this application.
Applications will not be accepted to move forward without the proper signatories.
Verification of ownership will be made using the Tax Rolls and the Recorder of Deeds database.

Verification: 1 (We) hereby certify that all of the foregoing statements contained in any papers
and/or plans submitted herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

Signature Date
Property Owner(s) Showa € Copelonsd P2 ¥
Lovven W Ceperond 2-22- 19

STATEOF M/ Jfovr.
COUNTYOF  Jackro in

On this 1?)'\/‘/‘ day of ﬁ;l""(i AA I‘Vf , in the year of 2OZLL , before me

the undersigned notary public, personally appeared L.a,{,{, A T{@%{,h K~

known to me to be the person(s) whose names(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged that he/she/they executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

In witness whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Publig & Commission Expires L’f l 15 ! ,Zk/

TN

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF KANGAS
LAURARESCHKE




A,

Scale: 1:684

Loy b

S HOWARD RD




T
<

185 oc1 =7 NI 58.0 found T ire y
R R e U jg,5j3‘?7
AR . cormar NE#
SR RS e e
g TIMBER MEADO
a
f—‘l
o
o RESURVEY
OoF
"E LOT 22 & THE WEST 40 FEET
‘© OF LOT 23
17 ,BWW 5
[ ;{ .,,| N §9%35-35°E
"‘Lé% _ 253.89 wareh dine. Timber Wipsseass e OUT
/q//q) T E3 lzzs.e; oo .ﬂ?u}a TTEJ_\—.QVQ.O:.- 5 1 202.39 “
N :Lu'u- " —ir |4 \ |
! \
weat Line H.E_-EE N i |\ \ o
= E 3 ) i
LR \ \ \
F . \ 3
o o 5} J £ \
- i I 1 ~ ]
| 4 b, . Sr .
mll - ; ~10 = v
& @ : E L . 29052 urus \’1-’-“ ‘ CU - \\
| ~ ‘;-.nga.%dnm) l“ 8 A f o) ) |
& é@'r_ e ~ W
=) | 9 ~ ) ‘
o z T L
1=400 1P0—._—__u — 2040 ; w ‘!‘3 T.&l 2- B 4 : =
scale teel L9 m]e O e e & .
R '3| e — - 7 :
By .g 1 ‘j_'
A ! = '1‘ !_|_75'_§_‘-- —g=a v
v o . !7”.‘-‘. ,'Ay\‘;;_n' i e
s e BT 228.65 v P Sy
aT iWLL'Eth-ﬁ"‘ Sl U"’, - =
£ agth STREET __—~
—Guwipes b= et
{ptats

Lepgal Desc

(
|

iram Fin

.
found %
\,

conte s Srtion serapesi 2l

0F-.23/

riptian:

t All of Lot 22 and tre Westerly 40 feet of Lot 23 o1 Timber Meadows, morc
i partioilarly desirioed as: Commencing &t the i curaer of the XE L/4
1 of Seciiou [owssnip 48, Range 31 in Jackson County, Ho.: thence

5 M08!

R

, saud
Trabe® 1

cistame A
actual o &

dier
Wast.

DEDICATION

vonglTe

i

e X g
22 ol Theaer Meadows, Fourth Plap, a sunery

i Lett Wl

a disran.e 01
thence 8
v che point vl

5 Lron and
wires ol an

street

along rhe West Line of said NE Li4 a disvance of 247.0 fe-t

45" £ a distance of 40.9 feer to Lhe ¥ cerner of the original
sion of recard Lu Jacksen Gounty,
emtnning of the falloulny deseribed

sW tofner peeng the crue paipt af
thence N #97-15'-
25 ki

15" £ aleng Lhe North line of =ald 4ih Plut &

9 Feee; thence S 79.19"-20" £ (deed), § 7 -15'-50" E

519.07 feer tu the Norzh right-ni-way line of 99k

o Southwestecly along a curve 20 the right having & radiu
an Initial Tappent Bearing nf S §19-07'-02" W an‘arc

§ feei; thence vontiauing along said Norch righteey-Zuy

§1.75 feet to the East right-of-way of Howerd Road;

" E alonz said East righr-af-way & c¢iscance of 331.J1 fesl
acing. ==

8

ton.e ol

S

+ The undersigned proprictors of
the same o he subd{vided in the mannes shodin on the mcsoupany

pnirvrsion shall herealter be known a., UTIMBER HEADUAS, RESURY
D TIE WEST 40 FEET UF LUT 21"

Lhe above described £ract

Ao casomenl of License fo fereny pranie
tocaty, construct aml maintais, an
¢ osninlendanee 0l At aml

o dacksr Sunnt .

av

[ P -

r- ane all er an
as Mttty Ensenonl

ciphl o -ways abioun o (s plar et Buretazese fee 1 ol
e be Choroughiiren arce terahy su dedicates.
Grive sy Ey K

cansi rw Led Attd s e Lon

ire vehivles il depvewrse to e saukad
| rucking of for Lot 1 Lisi e
0 feei ol Tl Towmts BLOLE. chiie Deoadt

1l

Faline permits

fur A

AELTERL . 0l

g

Lives pestriclian

Approved as T Plemmiag and Zontoe.

By

spptuvid
[0

approvid

Dirderor at
IRTH

Facionan Cotai v, b

pue OB

Gt

vy Mlksour)

o stree Lecprions and Widihs

F, Paslic

FIatia)

J ~ _ ElyaLBEL e Jo-{FS

ro A,

County |

s A

Miseairi)
Jackson)

Ly

Bre Leon and Kenpech Lyon ta ae pegsouil
Mo waes sscrument apdTohe auknawlodied che
e i ou acl and deed *

RN SR b (TR g et A S | AR

" Bnad Adl
M. Commission :».?1:;1 n.r‘% é{?@ =

SURVEYOR'S CERVIFICATE:

| NEREDY CH|
& West 40 Lpet ot
digedt ervizion and tha
standacds fbr Properl :
ral Respucees, Pivisian of Geoloy
L turther certu tha: the

e withie plat of
hzsee an

sar @ s

Liiny, surves 8
this abat are
siLL Loy

gOVENN LG
ta thwe

et ol g profess

1945 heloge me appeared G

£ s pee
LE or earcds Lhe curre

("

Jr
MapiTum




| T T TmBER mEADOWS

=
Tran
[=

=
] i 1
s
| ik §
5 U
# “ 9
- |
| b ' gv,:,':_’..,;s o+ q i
.\ : = ! 1 Nert3siaz £ s327.354 b ==
| / 2/3.¢0 |

[ 1 [les )

| .
¥

53

L

!

| “
x I r-&J) S

w

(

_—

T Cor 2S,

T swsH 0f-4338

e a ws
neute g )

FOURTH FLAT
LOTS /3 Hhru 23 & LOTS 32 +hra 37 £37-4
JSACKITON COUNT Y A0

At E g9 130

s

T

sz

So.o0

Sl E 47

S

HOWARS RO

2l
|l
T
Ny =
S
Atim
L n)
3 |
& i
Rl
s
I
Lo
o
n 3
'3,
LA N 3
|
'
1

i Zehatf 5f 52t
ardiae achraeda
Doedd

st

=207

b st L oo,
&

el

sfafmn

sssar T ATFIEE

-5 27

L N

et () Bk
'T:::TmW-n.Qéﬁﬁj

a
Iing of the 30

&
i1 the Frozident ef
3l o o

[l

a

I3 !l 8 o WEET
EIN] ;
o N Tt u szl olre B Pl e 0 2
= — = = oy b
" s o ks
Ay Cemmazan
frr=pi=

te
derreed 3
ndz hest 13

in
a7

24 the Gare T Ny
divizicr ams










IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

A RESOLUTION congratulating Carson Ross on the occasion of his retirement after 16

years of service as the Mayor of Blue Springs, Missouri.

RESOLUTION NO. 21600, April 15, 2024

INTRODUCED BY Jeanie Lauer, Megan L. Marshall, Jalen Anderson, Donna Peyton,
Manuel Abarca IV, Venessa Huskey, Charlie Franklin, DaRon
McGee, and Sean E. Smith, County Legislators

WHEREAS, Carson Ross, a Blue Springs resident for nearly 50 years, has a long history

of public service, and is retiring after 16 years as Blue Springs Mayor, the first African

American to serve in that role; and,

WHEREAS, Mayor Ross was born in Warren, Arkansas, is a 1964 graduate of Bradley
County High School, and a 1977 graduate of Rockhurst University with a Bachelor of

Science in Business Administration; and,

WHEREAS, Mayor Ross is a United States Army Vietnam Combat Infantry Veteran and

the recipient of several meritorious citations including two Valorous Unit Awards; and,

WHEREAS, in 1988, Mayor Ross was elected to the Missouri House of Representatives

where he served for 14 years, including a term as Republican Whip; and,

WHEREAS, Mayor Ross is widely recognized for his many contributions to the betterment
of Eastern Jackson County through his service as Chair of the Mid-America Regional
Council (MARC) Board of Directors, Co-Chair of the MARC Total Transportation Policy

Committee, President of the Eastern Jackson County Betterment Council, and Chairman



of the Mayor’s Advisory Board for the Little Blue Valley Sewer District; and,

WHEREAS, Mayor Ross has a long history of public service, including his tenure as
Chairman of the Blue Springs Personnel Board, Chairman of the Board of Trustees of
Blue Ridge Church of Christ, and has demonstrated his dedication to healthcare and
community development by serving on the Board of Trustees for Centerpoint Medical

Center, and President of St. Mary’s Medical Center Board of Associates; and,

WHEREAS, outside of Mayor Ross’s public service roles, he worked for 39 years for
Hallmark Cards and is the President of Graves & Ross Investment Co., dba Smoking Hill

Bar-B-Que at the Lake of the Ozarks; and,

WHEREAS, Mayor Ross has been the recipient of numerous awards and recognitions for
his dedicated service, including the 2017 Martin Luther King, Jr. Legacy Award, the
Distinguished Service Award from the Missouri Municipal League, Senior Service Award
from Missouri Lt. Governor Peter Kinder, and the 2015 KC Globe Lifetime Award of the

Most Influential African Americans in the Greater Kansas City Area; and,

WHEREAS, Mayor Ross was married to his late wife, First Lady Eloise, for 49 years
before her passing on August 28, 2019, and together they have three daughters, Rechele,
Carla, and Diana, six granddaughters, one grandson who is deceased, three great-

grandsons, and one great-granddaughter; and,

WHEREAS, Mayor Ross married First Lady Ola Truelove-Ross in Maui, Hawaii on March

2



23, 2023, and in retirement they look forward to many years of travel and spending time

with family; now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri that the
Legislature hereby extends its sincerest congratulations and heartfelt gratitude to Mayor
Carson Ross for his outstanding service and leadership to the City of Blue Springs and

surrounding regions; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Legislature wishes Mayor Ross a joyful and
fulfilling retirement, filled with well-deserved rest, relaxation, and continued success in all

his future endeavors.



Effective Date: This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage by a
majority of the Legislature.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Bruan Covinshy

BryanCovinsky (Apr 10, 2024 11702 CDT)

County Counselor

Certificate of Passage

| hereby certify that the attached resolution, Resolution No. 21600 of April 15,
2024, was duly passed on , 2024 by the Jackson County
Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays
Abstaining Absent
Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature



IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

A RESOLUTION recognizing the City of Oak Grove upon the election of its first all-female

Board of Aldermen.

RESOLUTION NO. 21601, April 15, 2024

INTRODUCED BY Jeanie Lauer, Megan L. Marshall, Jalen Anderson, Donna Peyton,
Manuel Abarca IV, Venessa Huskey, Charlie Franklin, DaRon
McGee, and Sean E. Smith, County Legislators

WHEREAS, on April 23, 2024, the City of Oak Grove, Missouri, a Fourth-Class City

nestled within Jackson and Lafayette Counties, will host an Oath of Office Ceremony to

swear-in its first all-female Board of Alderman; and,

WHEREAS, Oak Grove was established as a municipal corporation in 1881, and has a

long-standing tradition of civic engagement and community leadership; and,

WHEREAS, Oak Grove encompasses approximately five square miles, and is home to a
diverse and vibrant population, with an estimated population of 8,157 by the U.S. Census

Bureau; and,

WHEREAS, Oak Grove has a Mayor/City Administrator/Board of Alderman form of
government, and witnessed significant milestones in its history, including the 1978
election of its first female Alderwoman, Charlene Owings, and the 1992 election of its first
female Mayor, Audrey Griffin, paving the way for subsequent generations of women

leaders in municipal governance; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Oak Grove proudly boasts its current and only female Mayor in



Jackson County, Dana R. Webb, who has served the community with distinction since
her appointment and subsequent election as Ward Ill Alderwoman for Oak Grove from

2017 to 2020, when she was first elected Mayor; and,

WHEREAS, Mayor Webb continued her trailblazing achievements with her subsequent
re-election as Mayor in 2022 and 2024, embodying the spirit of dedicated public service;

and,

WHEREAS, on April 2, 2024, the City of Oak Grove again made history by electing its
first all-female Board of Aldermen, comprising of Mayor Webb and Ward | Alderwoman
Rachel Kilmer, Ward | Alderwoman Cierra McMichael, Ward Il Alderwoman Kelly Nadeau,
Ward Il Alderwoman Pam Pope, Ward Il Alderwoman Tracey Newcomer, and Ward Il
Alderwoman Jamie Ballowe Ratliff, each bringing unique perspectives, experiences, and

dedication to the service of their community; and,

WHEREAS, this historic milestone reflects the City of Oak Grove's commitment to
inclusivity, diversity, and gender equality in governance, setting a precedent for equitable

representation and fostering a more inclusive democracy for all residents; now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri that the
Legislature hereby extends its sincerest congratulations and commendations to Mayor
Dana R. Webb and the entire all-female Board of Aldermen for their historic achievement

and invaluable contributions to the City of Oak Grove, Missouri.



Effective Date: This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage by a
majority of the Legislature.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Bruan Covinshy

BryanCovinsky (Apr 10,2024 11702 CDT)
County Counselor

Certificate of Passage

| hereby certify that the attached resolution, Resolution No. 21601 of April 15,
2024, was duly passed on , 2024 by the Jackson County
Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays
Abstaining Absent
Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature



IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
A RESOLUTION congratulating the Kansas City Public Library on the occasion of its 150t
Anniversary.
RESOLUTION NO. 21602, April 15, 2024
INTRODUCED BY Donna Peyton, Venessa Huskey, Jeanie Lauer, Megan L. Marshall, Jalen
Anderson, Manuel Abarca IV, Charlie Franklin, DaRon McGee, and Sean E. Smith, County
Legislators

WHEREAS, the Kansas City Public Library has served as a beacon of knowledge,

inspiration, and empowerment for the citizens of Kansas City for 150 years; and,

WHEREAS, since its establishment in 1873, the Kansas City Public Library has remained
steadfast in its commitment to inform, inspire, enrich, and empower the community it serves;

and,

WHEREAS, throughout its rich history, the Kansas City Public Library has evolved its
resources and services to meet the changing needs of its patrons, reflecting the

advancements of technology and the dynamic landscape of information dissemination; and,

WHEREAS, the Kansas City Public Library's sesquicentennial celebration, themed "150
Years of Discovery," commemorates not only its longevity but also its enduring dedication
to fostering discovery, learning, and civic engagement among individuals of all

backgrounds; and,



WHEREAS, the Kansas City Public Library's yearlong celebration includes a diverse array
of events, exhibits, and activities designed to honor its past, celebrate its present, and

envision its future as a vital institution in the fabric of Kansas City; and,

WHEREAS, the Kansas City Public Library's anniversary keynote featuring esteemed
speakers such as Tommi Laitio and renowned author Eve Ewing, among others, exemplifies
its commitment to providing enriching and thought-provoking programming to its patrons;

and,

WHEREAS, the Kansas City Public Library's emphasis on inclusivity and diversity, as
demonstrated through exhibits featuring the works of Kansas City artists Harold Smith and
Chico Sierra, Indigenous artists curated from the collection of Travois, and a
recontextualization of historic art from the library's Missouri Valley Special Collections,

reflects its dedication to serving as a cultural hub for all members of the community; and,

WHEREAS, the Kansas City Public Library's iconic Central Library, celebrating its 20th
anniversary, stands as a testament to the library's commitment to preserving history while

embracing innovation and adaptive reuse in the heart of downtown Kansas City; and,

WHEREAS, the Kansas City Public Library's new logo, symbolizing the interconnectedness
of knowledge and community, embodies its role as a catalyst for curiosity, discovery, and

lifelong learning for generations to come; and,



WHEREAS, the Kansas City Public Library's unwavering dedication to its core mission of
empowering the community through access to information, education, and cultural

enrichment remains as relevant today as it was in 1873; now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri, that the
Legislature hereby extends its heartfelt congratulations to the Kansas City Public Library on
its 150th anniversary and commends its invaluable contributions to the intellectual, cultural,

and social fabric of Kansas City.



Effective Date: This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage by a
majority of the Legislature.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Bruan Covinshy

BryanCovinsky (Apr 10,2024 11702 CDT)

County Counselor

Certificate of Passage

| hereby certify that the attached resolution, Resolution No. 21602 of April 15, 2024,
was duly passed on , 2024 by the Jackson County
Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays

Abstaining Absent

Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature



IN THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

A RESOLUTION recognizing public safety communications workers during National

Public Safety Telecommunicators Week, April 14 through 20, 2024.

RESOLUTION NO. 21603, April 15, 2024

INTRODUCED BY Sean E. Smith, Jeanie Lauer, Megan L. Marshall, Jalen Anderson,
Donna Peyton, Manuel Abarca IV, Venessa Huskey, Charlie
Franklin, and DaRon McGee, County Legislators

WHEREAS, the Association of Public-Safety Communications Officials (APCQO) annually

celebrates and honors the thousands of men and women who respond to emergency

calls, dispatch emergency professionals and equipment, and render life-saving

assistance to citizens of our communities; and,

WHEREAS, emergencies that require police, fire, or emergency medical services can

occur at any time; and,

WHEREAS, when an emergency occurs the prompt response of deputies, police officers,
firefighters, and paramedics is critical to the protection of life and preservation of property;

and,

WHEREAS, the safety of our deputies, local police officers, firefighters, and paramedics
is dependent upon the quality and accuracy of information obtained from citizens who

contact the area emergency communications centers; and,

WHEREAS, Public Safety Telecommunicators are the first and most critical contact the

residents of Jackson County have with emergency services; and,



WHEREAS, Public Safety Telecommunicators are the single vital link for our emergency
first responders by monitoring their activities by radio, providing them information and

ensuring their safety; and,

WHEREAS, Public Safety Telecommunicators in Jackson County have contributed
substantially to the apprehension of criminals, suppression of fires and treatment of

patients; and,

WHEREAS, each dispatcher has exhibited compassion, understanding and

professionalism during the performance of their job in the past year; now therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED by the County Legislature of Jackson County, Missouri that the
Legislature hereby declares the week of April 14 through 20, 2024, to be National Public
Safety Telecommunicators Week in Jackson County, in honor of the men and women

whose diligence and professionalism keep our county and citizens safe.



Effective Date: This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage by a
majority of the Legislature.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Bruan Covinshy

Bryan Covinsky (Apr 10,2024 11702 CDT)

County Counselor

Certificate of Passage

| hereby certify that the attached resolution, Resolution No. 21603 of April 15,
2024, was duly passed on , 2024 by the Jackson County
Legislature. The votes thereon were as follows:

Yeas Nays
Abstaining Absent
Date Mary Jo Spino, Clerk of Legislature
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